

[REDACTED] [REDACTED]

From: ECHA Restriction PFAS
Sent: 10 April 2024 15:37
To: [REDACTED] vector-foiltec.com
Cc: [REDACTED] vector-foiltec.com; ECHA Restriction PFAS
Subject: RE: Request for adding a report to the comments for ECHA - Reference number: 9e6556a1-5ff9-4644-b518-b058eae68d9b

Dear [REDACTED]

Thank you for your message and submission to the consultation on the broad PFAS restriction proposal.

Please note that the consultation on Annex XV reports is held in accordance with REACH Article 69(6) which defines a duration of six months for the consultation. The consultation on the broad PFAS restriction proposal (Annex XV restriction report) was launched on March 22nd and ran for 6 months until September 25th 2023. Unfortunately, after the September 25th deadline, ECHA will not consider any comments submitted, nor any additional information related to comments submitted during consultation, unless specifically requested by the Committees. If this is the case, we will contact your organisation and let you know which information is of the interest to the Committees and how to submit it.

You can respond to this email, if you need further clarification on this reply. For new questions, however, please use the ECHA contact forms: <http://echa.europa.eu/en/contact>

If you use our contact forms again, please type in your contact details exactly as you did for the present question. This will enable us to automatically encode your question correctly.

Best regards,
[REDACTED] on behalf of the universal PFAS restriction team

Universal PFAS Restriction Team

European Chemicals Agency
P.O. Box 400, FI-00121 Helsinki, Finland
restriction-PFAS@echa.europa.eu
<https://echa.europa.eu/>



The above represents the opinion of the author and is not an official position of the European Chemicals Agency. This email, including any files attached to it, is intended for the use of the individual to whom it is addressed. If you have received this message in error, please notify the author as soon as possible and delete the message.

[#RESTOD-PFAS-1#]

From: [REDACTED] <[REDACTED]@vector-foiltec.com>
Sent: Tuesday, April 9, 2024 12:24 PM
To: ECHA Restriction <restriction@echa.europa.eu>
Cc: [REDACTED] <[REDACTED]@vector-foiltec.com>
Subject: Request for adding a report to the comments for ECHA - Reference number: 9e6556a1-5ff9-4644-b518-b058eae68d9b

CAUTION: This email originated from outside ECHA. Do not click links or open attachments unless you know the content is safe.

Check the email address of the sender. It is possible that the name of the sender is known to you (e.g. a colleague), but the actual sender is someone else.

Dear [REDACTED]

The Vector Foiltec GmbH is using ETFE foils for roof and façade cladding systems. We had send our comments to the consultation about restriction of PFAS with the reference number: 9e6556a1-5ff9-4644-b518-b058eae68d9b

According to a building project in New Zealand we were requested to submit a report for the leaching of any possible small chain PFAS from our ETFE-foils. It shows, that no short chain PFAS could be found in the leachate after 42 hours within the limits of detectability.

We ordered this test in Envirolab services group Australia, an Australian environmental lab

How can we add this report to our comment ?

Yours,

Sincerely

i.A. Dr. [REDACTED]

Vector Foiltec GmbH

vector foiltec

Steinacker 3
28717 Bremen
Germany

[REDACTED] [vector-foiltec.com](mailto:[REDACTED]@vector-foiltec.com)
www.vector-foiltec.com

t [REDACTED]
f [REDACTED]
d [REDACTED]
m [REDACTED]

Handelsregister Bremen HRB 16 058 HB
Erfüllungsort & Gerichtsstand Bremen
Geschäftsführer Philipp Lehnert, Christian Röpke

This e-mail (including any attachments) is intended solely for the intended recipient. It may contain confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, any reliance on, use, disclosure, dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail or attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender by replying to it and delete the e-mail and all attachments immediately.

Vector Foiltec does not accept liability for any virus introduced by this e-mail or any attachment and you are advised to use up-to-date virus checking software.

 Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

